

directed the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to issue government-wide guidelines that "provide policy and procedural guidance to Federal agencies for ensuring and maximizing the quality, objectivity, utility and integrity of information (including statistical information) disseminated by Federal agencies." Within one year after OMB issues its guidelines, agencies must issue their own guidelines that will describe internal mechanisms by which agencies will ensure that their information meets the standards of quality, objectivity, utility and integrity. The mechanism also must allow affected persons to seek and obtain correction of information maintained and disseminated by the agency that does not comply with the guidelines.

OMB issued its final guidelines on September 28, 2001 (66 FR 49718), but requested additional comment on one component of the OMB guidelines. The OMB guidelines addressing additional public comment were published on January 3, 2002 (67 FR 369), and republished on February 22, 2002 (67 FR 6452). In accordance with the statute, agencies must issue their final guidelines by October 1, 2002. The agencies' draft guidelines need not be published in the **Federal Register**, but agencies should provide notification in the **Federal Register** that the draft guidelines are available on agencies' websites.

HUD announced the availability of its draft guidelines for review on HUD's website by **Federal Register** notice published on May 30, 2002 (67 FR 37851). The May 30, 2002, notice solicited public comments through July 1, 2002.

This notice published in today's **Federal Register** advises the public that HUD is extending the public comment period to July 17, 2002.

Dated: June 10, 2002.

Vickers B. Meadows,

Assistant Secretary for Administration.

[FR Doc. 02-15119 Filed 6-14-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4210-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[CA-310-1820-AE]

Notice of Resource Advisory Council Meeting

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior, Northwest California Resource Advisory Council, Ukiah, California.

ACTION: Notice of Meeting.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the authorities in the Federal Advisory Committees Act (Public Law 92-463) and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act (Public Law 94-579), the U.S. Bureau of Land Management's Northwest California Resource Advisory Council will meet Wednesday and Thursday, July 17 and 18, 2002, for a field tour and business meeting.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting begins at 10 a.m. Wednesday, July 17, at the Yolo County Regional Park, 10 miles north of Rumsey, on California Highway 16. The members will depart immediately for a field tour and raft trip through parts of the BLM Cache Creek Natural Area. On Thursday, July 18, the business meeting begins at 8 a.m. in the Conference Room of the Ukiah Field Office, 2550 North State St., Ukiah. Agenda items include an update on Headwaters Forest Reserve Planning, review of the draft management plan and Environmental Impact Statement for the Cache Creek Natural Area, a status report on the BLM's vegetation management EIS, and a status report on planning for the South Spit. Time will be set aside for public comments.

Depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, a time limit may be established.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Contact Lynda J. Roush, BLM Arcata Field Manager, at (707) 825-2300, or Public Affairs Officer Joseph J. Fontana at (530) 252-5332.

Joseph J. Fontana,
Public Affairs Officer.

[FR Doc. 02-15203 Filed 6-14-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[CA-350-1820-AE]

Notice of Resource Advisory Council Meeting

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior, Northeast California Resource Advisory Council, Cedarville, California.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the authorities in the Federal Advisory Committees Act (Public Law 92-463) and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act (Public Law 94-579), the U.S. Bureau of Land Management's Northeast California Resource Advisory Council will meet Thursday and Friday, July 11 and 12, 2002, at the BLM Surprise Field

Office, 602 Cressler St., Cedarville, California.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting begins Thursday, July 11, at 9 a.m. at the Surprise Field Office. Members will convene, then depart for a field tour in the Homecamp area. On Friday, July 12, the business meeting begins at 8 a.m. in the Conference Room of the Surprise Field Office. Agenda items include sage grouse conservation planning, the Homecamp land acquisition proposal, land use planning for the Black Rock Desert-High Rock Canyon-Emigrant Trails National Conservation Area, and development of a juniper management strategy. Time will be set aside at 1 p.m. for public comments. Depending on the number of persons wishing to address the council, a time limit could be established.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Contact BLM Alturas Field Manager Tim Burke at (530) 257-4666, or Public Affairs Officer Joseph J. Fontana, (530) 252-5332.

Joseph J. Fontana,
Public Affairs Officer.

[FR Doc. 02-15204 Filed 6-14-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. 00-41]

Mediplus Innovations; Suspension of Shipments

By Orders dated August 14, 2000, the Administrator of the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) suspended two shipments, one for 518.5 kilograms of ephedrine, and another for 798.55 kilograms of pseudoephedrine, from Getz Pharma, Karachi, Pakistan, to Mediplus Innovations, Inc. of San Antonio, Texas. According to the two Orders To Suspend Shipment (OTSS), the suspension was based on the facts that: (1) Mediplus was disqualified as a regular importer pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 971(b)(2) on December 22, 1999, requiring it to provide the DEA with a 15-day advance notification for each import of listed chemicals; (2) Mediplus failed to timely notify DEA of these shipments, in violation of 21 CFR 1313.31 (2000); (3) Mediplus's pseudoephedrine products have been found at clandestine laboratories, and at laboratory dumpsites; and (4) Mediplus's only customer for this product, Wholesale Outlet, is the current subject of an active DEA investigation as a possible source of diversion.